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TECO (Beasley) - 
(CONFIDENTIAL) Responses 
to staffs 6/1/10 data requests 

/oooQo - O f  Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: Mary Anne Helton 

cc: 
Subject: RE Return of Confidential Documents 

~-~~ 

Thursday, November 18,2010 8 50 AM 

Ann Cole, Tim Devlin, Curt Kiser 

Per this e-mail. we will return these documents as instructed 

1 paper RCC&MPO/ 
OS 145-10 

From: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 3:56 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Ann Cole; Tim Devlin; Curt Kiser 
Subject: Return of Confidential Documents 
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NOS. 1-5. 
FPUC (Keating) - I 1 paper 1 RCCiOS160-10 
(CONFIDENTIAL) Certain 
information provided in response 
to EXDDevlin's 6/1/10 letter. 

Kim, 

Please return document no. 05144-10 to Jim Beasley with the Ausley firm. 

In addition, please return document no. 05161-10 to Beth Keating with Gunster Yoakley. 

Thanks, Mary Anne 

Mary Anne Helton 
Deputy General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0862 
(850) 413-6096 (voice) 
(850) 413-6250 (fax) 
mhelton@psc.state.fl.us 

COM __ 
APA - 
ECR - 
GCL _I 

RAD __ 
ssc - 
ADM _- 
OPC 
CLK 

11/18/2010 


